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RE: Florida Power & Light Company (St. Lucie Plant,
Unit No. 2), Docket No. 50-389

Dear Nr. Steohens:

Florida Cities enclose their "Response of Florida
Cities to Florida Powe'r & Light Company's Notion for Extension
of Time." Since FPL has raised a question concerning the proce-
dural status of Florida Cities'Petition to intervene and
Request for Consolidation", docketed April 7, 1981, I would
appreciate it if both documents would be docketed and forwarded,
as aopropriate.

Respectfully submitted,

Robert A. ablon
Attorney for Florida Cities

cc: All Parties
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